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i"crsbi a v$ n 7. Gray
1OW a m U; s A o S 5 Ioaz
1700 0 #trt, ol,,
WAShiAJUD, D.C, 30550
Dear IMvtn,

I &a v itin to express my con re rdny the ?3L5' S rspropoe4
u., Msolgoton1 04-71j, to iipOs oumr taJ. i Lu.tationh On the abilit

of isured tAZit institntionm to ivest is ervine corporations,
real estate, equity securities and to revise the MinlM not wortht qu.±Zant,

am u@y a Utto with the l B&aM 50 .d'. nern A tatthe nestrioee,
mwe ofdxeoian wstont poews by state-chartered, federally-insr.x,
thrifts ay pose a thrust to the federal avtand dLo Insurance
Corporation (JSLC). The health of e 73C i tter of treat
imor"AJoe othe Conqr*a, *ad the L~ositics of reasonable re4ua-
tory oont.rols d 4tqned to protect the ageno a nd provide stability
to the thrift Wdstry is oerWay pprpi et.

The proposed regulation an dc t Lanveestmt was published earlier
J t year, solutionn 84- . I nDecember this regulation vu

revised a d combined with n w net worth resturiotions. When the
re, roposed regulation van published, a 30 day ocont period was
aJoved. S have be6oved AnWy letterS protesting that the OiMnt
peirod is o Lmited.
vim to the mlexitis of his rejulat.ion, 2 believe that a 30
day aom nt period, which included the holiday session, in an
lnsufficienat ount of timrfo atmested parties &nd the Congress
to consider thlis portsat atter. he comment period should be
atte4edat least to0 to4ys.
With best Wish"s,
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